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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 10:18 AM
To: 'Paula Sime'
Subject: RE: RO#448 Alameda

Paula, 
  Your request for an extension to evaluate alternative options for the site is granted through January 31, 2011. 
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
 http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Paula Sime [mailto:paula.sime@cardno.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 3:44 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RO#448 Alameda 

 
Hi Barb, 
 
As we discussed earlier today, Cardno ERI and ExxonMobil have encountered some issues with the insurance 
requirements for the encroachment permit to install the proposed off-site wells at RO#448 (Former Exxon Service Station 
70104, 1725 Park Street, Alameda).  We are working on some alternate scenarios that would allow us to close that 
downgradient data gap, either without the need for the encroachment permit or finding a reasonable work-around for the 
insurance issue.  We are also evaluating the possibility of closing that data gap when we do confirmation borings.  This 
may be a reasonable alternative since we do have historical downgradient groundwater data from former well MW10 from 
the years prior to its destruction. 
 
I would like to request a deadline extension to evaluate our options.  Would it be acceptable to set a deadline of January 
31st for submittal of an addendum to the work plan?  I’m working with a few different parties and would like to have all the 
information available before deciding on a path forward. 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
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Paula Sime 
Senior Project Manager 
Cardno ERI 
601 North McDowell Blvd. 
Petaluma, CA 94954 
Phone: 707 766 2000 
Direct: 707 766 2026 
Mobile: 707 338 8012 
Fax: 707 789 0414 
Email: paula.sime@cardno.com  
Local Web: www.cardnoeri.com     
Cardno Web: www.cardno.com 
 
Privileged and Confidential Communication: This electronic mail communication and any documents attached hereto may contain 
confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above.  If you are not the intended recipient (or 
authorized to receive for the recipient) of this message, any review, use, distribution or disclosure by you or others is strictly prohibited. 
 Please contact the sender by reply email and delete and/or destroy the accompanying message.  
 


